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TO: District Superintendents
Superintendents of Schools
Principals of Public Schools
Directors of Special Education
Chairpersons of Committees on Special Education
Facility Directors of Residential Programs Operated
or Licensed by Other State Agencies

FROM: Thomas B. Neveldine®/.£otea Z M&

SUBJECT: Education Responsibilitites for School-Age Children in Residential Care

Over the past several years, new education laws, regulations and policies have been
enacted in response to increasing numbers and types of children’s residential programs
licensed and/or operated by other State agencies. As school districts and agencies better
understand their respective responsibilities for the education of children placed in other
residences, the timely provision of appropriate education services will be promoted.

The manual, Education Respousibilities for School-Age Children in Residential Care
outlines the programmatic and fiscal responsibilities for the education of all school-age
children, including children with disabilities, placed by parents or State agencies in residential
programs certified, licensed or operated by other State agencies. The document also
provides the reader with specific legal and regulatory references.

Please assist us in evaluating this document by completing the "User Evaluation
Form" which can be found at the end of the publication. Questions regarding this
document may be directed to the VESID Special Education Regional Offices or the Office
for Special Education Services at (518) 473-2878.
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